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TO: ALL LISBON CONVENTION-BOUND ROTARIANS o
FROM: Mike Yesner, District 6440 Governor
RE: HOME DISTRICT RECEPTION

As has been our custom with past R.l. conventions, a district event, A RECEPTION, has been
arranged for you and your guests who will be in Lisbon with you. This presents an ideal
opportunity to meet and interact with your fellow Rotarians, to make plans together, and to

“compare notes” . . . amidst a modern ambiance in the one of the oldest European cities.
NOTE THE FOLLOWING DETAILS: Lisboa
Rotary
DATE: Saturday, June 22, 2013 SRR

TIME: 6:30 PM to 7:30 PM

PLACE: THE RADISSON BLU HOTEL 5 V
Av. Marechal Craveiro Lopes, 390 .

PT 1749-009 Lisbon
+351 (21) 004-5000

MENU: Open Bar (sans spirits) and Light Hors d’Oeuvres
COST: $24.00 USD per person

Please respond to Stan Sherman, the “On To Lisbon” chair, with the reservation form below or for
more information, at (847) 736-6513.

Both Donna and | look forward to being with you.

To: Stan Sherman, District 6440 Chair Phone: (847) 736-6513
P. O. Box 2133, Northbrook, IL 60065 Fax: (847) 564-3008

Please sign us up for Governor Mike’s reception at $24.00 USD per person.

NAME(S)

# IN PARTY CcLuUB

HOME ADDRESS:

CITY STATE ZIP

DAYTIME PHONE EVENING PHONE

Hotel in Lisbon (If not the Radisson Blu)

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $

Make checks payable to: Rotary District 6440



